11

village of Cleantarf, whose gently ising shores and expendence from the control of the control o

handsome pedestal. At a short distance are right is

Stephen's sergen, the largest square in the chiled Kingdoul. In this centre, which is an extensive plantation of about seventeen acres, is a fine equestrian statue, in
brass, of George II, effected in 1758. On the west side
is the Surgeous' Hall, an elegant building of stone. The
houses round this inmediate of a mile la circunferguee.—IV
Theatre-Royal, in Hawkins-street, was formerly the
Dublia Society House, which being considerably gahiggel, is now converted into an elegant temple of the
drains. The interior is fitted up with costly embellishmenta, and the entire establishment admirably arranged.
The New Theatre-Royal, in Lower Abbey-street, is a
tasteful structure externally, and hainterior is deservedly
admired.—Nearly opnosite, in the same street, are three
adjoining decorative buildings—the Music Hall, the Savingst Bank; and the Baptist Chapel.—The Queen's
Tagatre, recently openied in Great Brunswick-street, is
a neat and well attended place of annusement.

In the Phænix Park, at the west end of the town,
on a fine elevated sput stands a lofty obelisk, in commemoration of the achievemon's of his Grage the Duke

Tiegate in the propersive from the progressive increase of the customs dudies on articles of home consumption, during
the last form the progressive increase of the last, \$900,927; and 1841, \$1,102,747.

The following number of ships cnount was \$4873,327;
The last, \$950,927; and 1841, \$1,102,747.

The following number of ships cnount was \$4873,327;

The following number of ships cnountries:—in 1842, 264; 1843, 292,

and in 1842, 259, 1843, 260, 927; and 1841, \$1,102,747.

The following number of ships cnountries:—in 1842, 264; 1843, 292,

and in 1842, 259, 1843, 260, 927; and 1841, \$1,102,747.

The following number of ships cnoun

Directory.

sulgarden, recently opcied in Great Branswick-street, is a next and well attended place of amorganical.

In the "Placak Park, at the west end of the town on a fine clevated spate at an a set and well attended place of amorganical.

In the "Placak Park, at the west end of the town on a fine clevated spate its an extended ryal enclained on the achievements of his Grace the Duke of Wellington. This park is an extended ryal enclasor, and was formerly part of the lands of the monactery of Saint John of Jerusalem; it is seven allow the sext of the pulped seventage, and the woodland seenery.—The vicency's elegand and ich woodland seenery.—The vicency's elegand and commodities the Bilberhalm School, a grand and commodities of the Bilberhalm School, a grand and commodities of the Bilberhalm School, a grand and commodities and the Powder Magazine, and other erections. This pleturesque part, being contiguous to the city, presents an attender part of the part of t

TRADE AND COMMERCE.—The commerce of Dublin is not of the magnitude which the noble custom house would cause a stranger to expect; but the improvement of the harbour, and the multiplication of railways, together with the gradual adoption of an enlightened policy, will, it is hoped, work a gradual revival in the trade of this port, indeed, these happy symptoms. It is the trade of this port, indeed, these happy symptoms.